
From: Greenwood, Wayne <wayne.greenwood@sealedair.com> 
Date: Monday, 5 December 2022 at 14:44 
To: Steven Taylor <Steven@interpak.ltd.uk> 
Subject: RE: PPT 

Hi Steven, 
  
Please see below. 
  

1. The tax status of plastic packaging components, 
a. Our white Stratocell E and S material all has minimum 30% recycled content and is exempt 

from PPT. 
b. A/S Stratocell and any non-standard densities, colours or materials with additives are not 

exempt and will be subject to a PPT surcharge.  
2. A list of products we purchase stating their PPT tax status, i.e ppt payable, ppt exempt or not 

applicable, 
a. Please see list below. 

3. Plastic tax is properly accounted for, 
a. Plastic tax is accounted for and payed where applicable by Sealed Air 

4. Agree to send a copy of your annual plastic tax return, 
a. I will ask the question 

5. Any other information you could share, e.g company policy/statement. 
a. We don’t have a statement/Policy specific to PPT 

  
101153912 LFPSTLRBLACK-LAM-50X1200X2000 50mm Black S PPT Exempt   
101159703 LFPETLRNAT-LAM-25X1200X2000 25mm White E PPT Exempt   
101159704 LFPETLRNAT-LAM-30X1200X2000 30mm White E PPT Exempt   
101159706 LFPETLRNAT-LAM-40X1200X2000 40mm White E PPT Exempt   
101159707 LFPETLRNAT-LAM-50X1200X2000 50mm White E PPT Exempt   
101159710 LFPETLRNAT-LAM-75X1200X2000 75mm White E PPT Exempt   
101159723 LFPSTLRNAT-LAM-60X1200X2000 25mm White S PPT Exempt   
101160149 LFPETLRNAT-LAM-100X1200X2000 100mm White E PPT Exempt   
103005934 LFPSNAT-LAM-60X1200X2000 60mm White S PPT Paid Material no longer available as standard 
103006146 LFPSASPINK-LAM-50X1200X2000 50mm A/S S PPT Paid   
103006520 LFPENAT-LAM-50X1200X2000 50mm White E PPT Paid Material no longer available as standard 
103018213 LFPENAT-LAM-25X1200X2000 25mm White E PPT Paid Material no longer available as standard 
103018265 LFPENAT-LAM-30X1200X2000 30m White E PPT Paid Material no longer available as standard 
103018359 LFPENAT-LAM-40X1200X2000 40mm White E PPT Paid Material no longer available as standard 
103018867 LFPENAT-LAM-100X1200X2000 100mm White E PPT Paid Material no longer available as standard 
103029922 LFPENAT-LAM-75X1200X2000 75mm White E PPT Paid Material no longer available as standard 
101159536 SDFSTLRNAT13-SH1200X2000C32-FF 13mm White S PPT Exempt   
103029843 SDFSNAT13-SH1200X2000C32-FF 13mm White S PPT Paid Material no longer available as standard 

  
 Regards 
  

 
Wayne Greenwood Telford Way 
Product Development Lead SF UK & I Kettering, Northants NN16 8UN 
07971 492 654 
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